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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: MAHAR, Benazeer <maharb@who.int>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:45 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Reference for Mr.Rehans Zareef TPO Pindigheb. 

Dear Sundas  
 
I am writing this email in the reference of your phone call about the reference of Mr Rehan Zareef working style 
/Behavior /Character. 
 
I have known , Mr Rehan Zareef for the past 2.4 years. he   worked as a Union council polio officer under my supervision 
in 2021 , January to April  &  later he worked as a TPO in Tehsil pindigheb . Mr. Rehan  has strong work ethics. In my 
tenure of District Attock  he has maintained a performance which has kept him in the top centile among his peers and 
colleagues. He is a conscientious officer, very reliable, a quick learner and has strong work ethics. I never been found 
him suspected of misconduct/Behavioral issues or I called any verbal or written explanation on his performance . 
Neither I received any complaint from field staff regarding his work or performance or misconduct .  
 
As a TPO he was  he performed his tasks with honesty and best manners . He was punctual in duty. Very rarely I called 
him in District Office  Attock for any tasks if SIA or DSRC meetings dates were near to weekends (Saturday 
/Tuesday)  otherwise he was responsible to perform his duty in his assigned Tehsil .  
 
Let me know please if you need any further information that was helpful to you .  
 
 
Regards  
 


